
From: Cruse & Associates
To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Subject: Re: BL-20-00006 Flying M BLA
Date: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 11:37:56 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Redline.pdf

Rachael – Thanks for following up. I got distracted and forgot to get this out last night. Please review the
attached redline and contact me back with any questions.
 
Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
 
From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 11:26 AM
To: Cruse & Associates
Subject: RE: BL-20-00006 Flying M BLA
 
Hey!  Just wondering if I can get that redline of the parcel# correction.  I’d love to get the application
deemed complete and Notice of Application out today so we can being the comment period.
 
Thank you!
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) 
Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 3:11 PM
To: 'Cruse & Associates' <cruseandassoc@kvalley.com>
Subject: RE: BL-20-00006 Flying M BLA
 
My apologies!  I somehow missed that it was double-listed.  Ok, that works perfectly.  Thank you!
 

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
 

From: Cruse & Associates <cruseandassoc@kvalley.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 3:07 PM
To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Re: BL-20-00006 Flying M BLA
 
Rachael - Please verify but I want to correct TPN 957637 to 957639 for proposed parcel D as redlined but
TPN 957637 is still included in the application on the next page for parcel H.
 
Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
 
From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2020 2:35 PM
To: Cruse & Associates
Subject: RE: BL-20-00006 Flying M BLA
 
Oh perfect 
 
So, to confirm, you want to remove 957637 from this BLA and add 957639?
 

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
Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 2:29 PM
To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: BL-20-00006 Flying M BLA
 
Rachael – I did have your email address but wasn’t finding it earlier as I was not spelling your name
correctly. Attached is a quick redline of the typo/errors in the parcel numbers. Please review and contact
me back if this did not correct my form.
 
Thank you for calling about this and please feel free to contact our office with any questions or concerns.
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Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
 

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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